



Germán José Rodríguez Prato

SENIOR COMPUTER TECHNICIAN

Systems Analyst

Age: 56 Years
Civil Status: Married
Contact: +58 424-8267921
Mail: grodrig2007@gmail.com

Professional in the area of computer science and systems analysis with more than 20 years of experience in handling structured languages such as MySQL, SQL, PL / SQL, database managers such as, Oracle in its different versions up to 12c, Postgres, Programming, information technology project management as well as designing and developing integrated computer solutions to meet the needs current and future company solutions, software and hardware solutions, networks, file and data transfers, monitoring solutions, databases and/or information security.

WORK EXPERIENCE

UNIVERSIDAD DE ORIENTE - (Sucre-Venezuela)

Head of Administrative Computing Center.

May 2012 - April 2014 (Currently Retired).

- In charge of the analysis, design, development, implementation, training and support of different important technological systems for the area, with ten people in charge.
- Coordinate and monitor the distribution of data and storage solutions.
- Ensure proper internal control and management of the area, with particular emphasis on information security.
- Manage ORACLE Database

Coordinator of Administrative Systems.

April 2007 - May 2012

- Development Project Leader.
- Analyze, develop and support computer systems, ensuring the proper functioning of such systems and applications.
- Perform functions related to the development of computational applications, based on system specifications, using various techniques, programming languages and web technologies.
- ORACLE (user creation, roles, privileges, tables, views, migration)
- Create and configure databases, coordinate administrative management systems for the analysis and adaptation of these new systems.

Systems Programmer Analyst.

April 2006 - May 2007

- In charge of the leadership of the Administrative Computer Center.

Programmer.

June 2000 - April 2006

- Assigned to the Department of Admission and Control of Studies to continue with the Development of the Approved System of Control of Studies to be used in the five university campuses of the Universidad de Oriente. (Sucre, Monagas, Anzoátegui, Bolívar, Nva Esparta).

Programmer.

April 1998 - June 2000

- Manager to execute the Development of the Authorized System of Control of Studies to be used in five university campuses of the Universidad de Oriente. (Sucre, Monagas, Anzoátegui, Bolivar, Nva Esparta).

Machine Operator.

October 1991 - March 1998

- In charge of Development and Maintenance of the program of the Control System of Studies, developed in programming language Pro-Cobol, sqlplus and using ORACLE 5 as database manager and UNIX as Operating System platform. Installation of postgraduate systems, and in the nuclei of Maturín and Bolívar.

INFOTRONIC OF ORIENTE. - (Sucre-Venezuela)

Instructor in Programming.

April 1991 - September 1991

- Programming Instructor (Basic, Dbase III +, Operating System, Wordstart (Word Processor).

**VENEZUELA AIR FORCE ELECTRONICS SERVICE
DEPARTMENT OF METROLOGY. PMEL
LABORATORY. (Aragua - Venezuela)**

- **Transcription of Information with computers IBM AT.**
February, 1987 - October, 1987
- **Programmer I, Control of Information and Load of Work of the Laboratory.**
November, 1987 - January, 1988
- **Assistant Analyst Programmer of the Dpto. Quality Control.**
January, 1988 - July, 1988
- **Responsible for the Control of Production of the Laboratory and Organization of Database of the Inventory of Store.**
August, 1988 - November, 1989
- **Technician in the Administrative Area of Quality control. Technician of the Department of Metrology in the following areas: Torque and Measurements of Length and Computer Laboratory.**
November, 1989 - March, 1991.

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGY "RODOLFO LOERO ARISMENDI." (Sucre- Venezuela)

Degree: SENIOR COMPUTER TECHNICIAN

SKILLS

- System Analysis
- Database Administrator
- Oracle DB
- Data Transcription
- Structure Languages
- And all that is within my reach for the good financing.

STRENGTHS AT WORKS

- I Am employed at Team.
- Constant Communication with the team.
- Companionship.
- Ability to solve problems.
- Ability to share acquired knowledge.
- Ability to lead projects.
- I Respect my Superiors and co-workers.